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May 24, 1982 
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CHIEF POSTAL INSP!:CTOR 
Wuhington. DC 20260 

General Executive Vice President 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005 

Dear Mr. Burrus: 
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This replies to your May 10, 1982, letter to Senior Assistant Postmaster 
General Joseph Morris concerning the role of stewards or union representa­
tives in investigatory interviews.· Specifically, you expressed concern 
that the Inspection Service has adopted a policy that union representatives 
be limited to the role of a passive observer in such interviews. 

Please be assured that it is not Inspection Service policy that union ( 
representatives may only participate as pas~ive observers. We fully 
recognize that the representative's role or purpose in investigatory 
interviews is to safeguard the interests of the individual employee as well 
as the entire bargaining unit and that the role of passive observer may 
serve neither purpose. Indeed, we believe that a union representative may 
properly attempt to clarify the facts, suggest other sources or information, 
and generally a~ist the employee in articulating an explanation. At the 
same time, as was recognized in the Texaco opinion you quoted, an Inspector 
has no duty to bargain with a union representative and may properly insist 
on hearing only the employee's own account of the incident unde~ investigation. 

We are not unmindful of your rights and obligations as a collectiv~ bargaining 
representative and trust that you, in turn, appreciate the obligations and 
responsibilities of the Inspection Service as the law enforcsment ann of the 
U. S. Postal Service. In our view, the interests of all can be prot:cted 
and furthered if both union representative and Inspector approach investiga­
tory interviews in a good faith effort to deal fairly and reasonably with 
each other. 

Si nee re 1y, 

:Jr! ;J;fL-4,~J ..., 
--r;; H. Fletcher 
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